

### CONTACT

- (086) 885 1197
- emkgoc12@gmail.com
- Newbridge, Co.Kildare

### EDUCATION

2021-present **TECHNOLOGICAL** UNIVERSITY DUBLIN

• Year 3 studying Creative Digital Media.

#### 2016-2017 **ST. CONLETHS COMMUNITY COLLEGE**

 Successfully completed Fetac Level 5 Beauty Therapy course.

### 2010-2016 HOLY FAMILY SECONDARY SCHOOL

• Successfully completed Junior and Leaving Certificate

### SKILLS

- 3 years working with Adobe
- Completed websites using brackets.
- Helpful and approachable when leading a team.
- Caring toward others needs.
- Encourage people to do well in a working and educational setting.

# EMMA O'CONNOR CREATIVE DIGITAL MEDIA STUDENT

### PROFILE

My name is Emma O'Connor, and I am a 25-year-old student. I am currently in year 3 of studying Creative Digital Media in TU Dublin Blanchardstown. I am a hard-working, honest individual. I am a good timekeeper and am always willing to learn new skills. I have studied digital audio and sound design that will help me to serve as part of a team in radio production. I am a highly motivated person with an all-round skill set.

## **EMPLOYMENT**

Penneys, Newbridge, Co.Kildare Retail Assistant and Team Leader **Responsibilities:** 

2016 - Present

- Ensuring customers needs were meet.
- Working on tills.
- · Answering outside phone calls for both customer and
- working needs.
- Responsible for Cash Lifts.
- Working together as a team.

### WORK EXPERIENCE

#### Barreststown

#### **Responsibilities:**

- Providing a fun and supportive environment.
- Look after daily needs of the campers.
- Give instructions and assist campers to participate.
- Build team relationships.

#### Stage Academy Newbridge **Responsibilities**

2012-2016

- Help children learn dance steps/drama lines.
- Get them prepared for shows/performances.
- Help them achieve their speech and drama exams.

2022

### PROJECTS

- Successfully completed a group project in year 2 of college.
- Successfully completed an audio document in telling my story about my stage school winning the All Ireland's for the first time.
- Successfully use of Adobe Illustrator, Premier Pro, Audition and Photoshop.

### ACHIEVEMENTS

- Took Part in the VHI women's mini marathon in June 2018/19
- Clean Driving License of 3 years.
- Performed with a Stage School that won 3 All Ireland Variety titles.
- Keeping active ie. Attend the gym a few times a week.
- Was school prefect 5 years in a row.
- Played the drums for 5 years.

### REFERENCE

#### Ian Cudmore

TUD Audio/Filmmaking lecture Email: Ian.Cudmore@tudublin.ie

#### **Derek Crampton**

Penneys, Newbridge Store Manager Phone: 045-440 902 Email: sm028@primark.ie

